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2 U.S.c. C 441d(aXl) ad (2) clealy tb wimanevw my pean m ak l .
ependitum for the purpose of solicift any political contribution from the Ismar ps*Sc
fbr the athodd committee of a federal cadidate, such om a =iA&ioa

"dmly rote that the omm a on ha bew paid for by suak A 1 1 4
commtt, or ifopid r by obew pe m but au by a can.ida-s
deay sat that the o uic is paid for by such other persO s i
by such aumhoie political committee."

The Chas recently r einf orc this lanuage by requiri said b
"clear and c" on any piece of "direct mail." Violaions of this sectimvonqu a
civil penalty equal to any contibution or expenditure involved in such violaion 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(aX6XA).

26 U.S.C. § 6113 of the Internal Revenue Code requires each fJndraing soicilnio by
or on behalf of a federal candidate committee contain an express statement in a
copicuous and easily recognizable format that political contribution "are nt dednuoi
as caditable cont)ii for Federal Income tax purposes." Section 6710 o/tdh latmi
Revenue Code states that "if there is a faike to meet the requiremn of Section 6113
with respect to a fiandraising solicitation ... such organization shall pay a pena y ofS1,000
for each day on which such failure occurred."

Th~ea
On information and belief, on March 26, 1996, TONYA, Inc. located at 1000 Venmot

Avenue, N.W., 5th Floor, Washinon, D.C, 20005, posted a direct mail fuld
on Meter #8155520 to members of the general public on behalf of Congreman Bob TOMOi
and Tofice6i for U.S. Seme, Inc. A copy of this sliitaton is hereby attached to tl c tl
as "ExRt A".

This fmdri slicitation derly mtm that the even is at TONYA, Ic.'s o .kw To
RSVP for the event, the solicitee is instnicted to call Valerie Brown, an enpoyee oflUTA,
Inc., at TONYA, Inc.'s corporate office at (202) 2894100. The comibution rq msalp
also addressed to TONYA, Incorporated at their corporate office. The Host Co-mitlm is
members outside TONYA, Inc.'s restricted clam.

Nowhere on the solicitation is there any indication of who paid for the solicitatio, or
whether it was thorid by Torricelli for U.S. Senate, or that comributions to tlis evmt wea t
dedutibte as charitable contributions for federal incme tax purposes.

On April 24, 1996, Congiessma Torricelli attended the fundraising evelt, and accepted
contributions that were collected and kept at TONYA, Inc.'s headquarters.

Federal Election Commission reports filed by Conressman Torricelli's Senee ----
disclose no in-kind contibutions by Tony Jones for the cost of the March 26, 1996, muT or a
pre-payment to TONYA, Inc. to cover the cost of this fundraiser.

Elction law abhors anonymous literature and corporate contributions to fedArrl
candidates. Both have occurred here, and the Federal Election Commission must
that Congressman Torricelli disgorge this illegal money from his Senate campaign. In actv
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The Nadonl Rp, ulic.tm espectfiafly requests; te Federal Eecdo
C o md Ieunel Reveue Service coduct immedie invesgao into the1 above
stated oepl practim. The Couami ould requi Congressrm Toriceli to refmd the
ieay r red caations; and boda i should penalize Congressman Torricei ad
Torricelli for U.S. Seme to the fullest extew permitted by law.

Craig M. EA
General Counsel
National Republican Senatorial Committee

Signed and sworn to before me this
__ 0 _ IV day of April, 1996.

ory Hogasq.
Notaybic

My Commission expires November 30, 2000
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The NRSC's coiphi makes repeated reference to MUR 3540. the P
matter, as though couMtulns on the order of those at issue in the Pmdemjll now VW
involved here. Nothing could be further from the truth. Less than $12,000 wn ais by do
Committee at the event in question.

The NRSC alleges that the Committee profited from an unlawful corpm
fundraising cvem" held at Tonya, Inc. on April 24, 1996. It is the Commite's poasW t
the campgn event held at Tonya's offices was not unlawful, and that all expa s ia
co 10M with the event ch ale to the Committee were in fact paid direcdy by Ut
Committe in conformitywith the Commission's new rules.

Though e as a corporate fhdraiser by the NRSC, this event wa acualy
organized on an individual basis by Tony Jones, Tonya's president, not Tonya. The
solicitation materials do not name Tonya as a sponsor of any sort, only as the location for the
function. To our knowledge, none of the fourteen-member host committee are ep by
Tonya ocher than Mr. Jones.

To the best of the Committee's knowledge, corporate resources were not u1 so
engage in fundraising beyond any of the exemdxiom set forth in I I CFR 110.7, 100.8,
114.9(a) through (c) and 114.13.

To aid the Commission's review of this matter, we will address the foflowfq up
of the event in question that may be of concern to the Commission:

- use of Tonya's corporate office to conduct the event;
- source of food catering and solicitation materials;
- source of staff to organize the event; and
- source of solicitation list.

It is the Committee's understanding that Tonya routinely makes use of its offku
available to local political, civic and charitable groups for fundraising events and nwedsp a
a regular basis, without charge. As such, holding this particular event at Tonya's cv- iPu
offices complies with I I CFR 114.2(fX2)(i)D), and in fact, is consistent with the Va
practice at many corporate offices in the District of Columbia.

The Committee, and no Tonya, Inc., assumed full responsibility for the p of
outside vendors for food and printing costs, which were the principal, if not only, ea[ns
associated with this small event. Contrary to the NRSC's contention that the Cini-'s
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Rep to do not inrhud such peae. the C Ut 's nist rem rqXts inhde l
disbur emuts directly to the outside vendors respons-ile for the printing of nuorbk i
caeings.

These items did not appear on the Commit's previous report became invosm bd
not yet been received at the time of filing. These invoices were paid within a bo=---a-y
reuoible time per 11 CFR 114.2(fX2Xi)(B). TIese expenses were W borne by the
spomor nor Tonya, Inc. in the first instance, so there is no issue of any advance of Pa
funds to the Committee. Vendor invokes and copies of the Committee's disbum
checks are eacloed for your coee . Accordingly, there has been no violafiof 11
CFR 114.2(f)(2Xi)(E).

We undersmand that any work associated with organizing this relatively small evet
was nominal, and was handled on a voluntary basis by either Tony Jones, Valerie Brown, or
Mr. Jones" daughter, Tonya. Though Ms. Brown is Mr. Jones' subordinate, it is out belief
that her work falls in the excepto provided at 11 CFR 114.9.

We do not believe that any of Tonya's corprt lists were used for establishig 
list of individuals and orgaizaons solicited for this event. It is the Committee's
uAeIun-ling that Mr. Jones used his personal lists of friends, cu.iaces and

organiz-tio- known by him to be posena coutributors to the Committee, inhsing PAO
like the Natioa E aon Associatim PAC.

Campain committee staff did not use any of Tonya's tlepon, copying or o
office services in advance of or in c4o m with fte evem. Telepon charges and cp
use by Mr. Jones and Ms. Brown in n with this small evem were, if not
nonexisteM nomizul at most and wel within the permissible range established by 11 (WI
114.9(a)-(c).

The ody area of pomeial concern to the Commission that we can perceive am tw
related issues with respec t the text found on the solicitation material, namely, (i) the
address appeari on the contribution reply envelope, and (ii) the disclosure M
the evem tv on. Commme wishes to assure e Commision dutt rda-te
issues arose from a single, isolated oversight stemming from the inability of the C n 's
compliance staff to review and approve (or in this case, disapprove) of these materials in
advance of the evem, as is the Committee's otherwise exclusive practice.

Such issues have never before been a problem for the Committee or its picdecem
and do not in any way reflect on the Committee's general fundraising activities in this o MW
prior ca n cycle. There is certainly no cause for the fishing expedition reed by d
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NRSC. A brief description of the Committee's compliance program will. we believe,
establish to the Commission's satisfaction that there is no reason to believe that such d

m~imom issues will recur in the future.

Once an event sponsor has been identified, the Committee's Director of Compfisinc
or her staff calendar the event, and then contact the sponsor and supply him or her with =
"Event Guidelines" memorandum explainitg the Committee's policies, along with a symipak
of the key fiundraising rules. We include these materials, which were developed in [Ocolm]
of 1995 and are distributed to all authorized fundraisers and event sponsors, for the
Commission's reference.

The guidelines ma clear, in bold and capitalized letters, that invitations and
solicitations are not to be written on corporate letterhead or returned to corporate facilities.
They also describe the necessary disclaimers that must be provided. Further, the guidelines
note in bold print that all written materials used in connection with a fundraiser must be
approved by the Director before printing will be authorized or the materials are distriled.

The Committee and its predecessor campaign committees have always taken
compliance matters seriously. Since Congressman Torricelli's announcement of his
candidacy for the U.S. Senate, the Committee has implemented one of the most stiup
compliance prognms of which we are aware. This program is designed to insur the
Committee's full compliance with the FECA and the Commission's rules, and to the enM
pcticable, the complia of those with whom the Committee conducts
activities.

The Committee's compliance program is run on a day-to-day basis by three flt
Committee stafipersons based in New Jersey, where the majority of the Committee's
fundrasers are held. The Committee employs a full-time Director of Compliance with
years experience in the FEC's rules to oversee the compliance program and staff. Staff ho
been trained with respect to those rules. Compliance staff is also authorized to contact FDC
directly to discuss any compliance questions, and makes frequent use of that service. (It s
anticipated that the compliance staff will be enlarged as the general election approaches.)

The Director also has available to her the regular services of outside counsel
experienced in federal and state election matters, including campaign finance issues. The
Director routinely consults with counsel on any complicated or unusual compliance isues
that are not directly addressed by the Commission's guidance materials.

Unfortunately, it appears that the event sponsor did not receive a copy of these
guidelines. As a consequence, the solicitation materials were not submitted to the Director

MWN P9X & GWWS
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of ConPliane by Mr. Jones. Because the event in question was held in Was tm, D.C.
by an individual who has nt previously worked with the Committee, it appe d m N
Jersey-based cmpliane staff was not aware of the event before it occurred. Lackim dab
information, compliane staff was unaware of its need to contact Mr. Jones and review
materials in connection with his event.

Indeed, had the materials been submitted to the Committee, the Director would haw
instructed Mr. Jones to change the address for returning contributions to the Conittee's
principal office, and to add the "paid for & authorized by" disclaimer and notice of non-
deductibility to the invitation.

The Committee is reviewing its pocedures to insure that no future event evades
compliance review in this way. Effective May 1, 1996, the Director must now be notified of
all fundraising events proposed by staff and/or fundraising consultants so that cnpliaae
materials can be sent out to all prospective sponsors immediately, even before final
commitments to host an event are made.

The advent and revision of several of the Commission's rules in the middle of the
peak fundraising season for this fall's elections, including its rules on corporate facilitation of
camlaign fundraising, has made the Committee's compliance program all the mom
importnt. In this case, the new rules became effective on March 13, 1996, aier do
preliminary groundwork for this event was laid and only eleven days before the i I d H B
were mailed, and their newness may indeed have been the reason the event qom w not
aware of the new prohibition on returning contution checks to a corporation.

We believe that those interested in supporting federal camigns, especially
laypersons and fumlaising novices, may not be fully aware of the impact of the reet
changes, which are very detailed and somewhat complicated. Many individuals are ouly now
becoming aware of their impact on fundraising techniques.

As a consequence, the Committee is filly aware of the need for it to carefuly
supervise and instruct those sponsoring fundraising events for the Committee's beeft to
insure compliance. Unfortunately, in this one isolated instance, Mr. Jones was a fim-timw
event sponsor for the Committee who was not familiar with the latest rule changes, bad not
had occasion in the past to work with the Committee's compliance staff, and couequeey

gram & Gum
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poduced his own o m r wihout the prior approval of the
compliae director.I

Coumitice's

In H& of the isolated nature of this occuresce, the in u - ial amount of the
contribtions involved, the u irr ar, and the highly unlikely ib of a
future recurreCUe based on the Committe's cmplime program, the NRSC's alet of
violations of the bth and scope of those esabished in the Prodentlal matter are baseles.

We believe dat the compliane program outlined above a mures the Co-auaido t
the two relatively minor with respect to the April 24 evem will not ocar in die
future, and are not the basis for pursuing violations of the FECA.

The Committee wecnes the oppotity to discuss the Committee's complisme
efforts, the factual issues raised in the complaint, or resolution of this MUR with the
Commission further. Kindly contact the undersigned in any of these regards.

encl.

The Conuitee is prepared, if so requested, to produce all solicitation materia usmd

in comection with the Commtee's fundraising activities to demonstrate its otherwise pert
record.
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NO INVITATION OR L r FUNDRASNG FOR TH CAMPAIGN 3
?MTIIED BY LAW TO OR W11MON COORATE LWTTERBEAD OR anmmTO
CORPORATE FACILITIM.

CORPORATE/NON FACILITIES

An employee stockhoklr or m bd a oroao or labor union may use the oO's
facilities for vohuner work, subject to th rles and practices of the corporaion or and. For
example, an enoyee may use an oaficc phone to make calls that pertain to politica vohm
work. if the volunta acivity is limied a ainddetal use" of the facilitie, one hour a wek w
fbur hours a month. the voiuntecr does wt bvw to runburse the organzat on u do
fcilities (only for any ince owvaid or opring coszs).

When the use of the Saitie exceads lcimzl use," the volunteer, must reinbure do
orpzion the usual and normal rua on within a M y re nable tim

If you std out more than 100 letter duitatikon or pinted invitations, m
mtwst appeef on the in t. Ifthe inv a has several picce i.e., a rspome =, N
envelope and invitation the natice ned appear on am item only (fbr example, the .
Lf the capinpays for thie invittin tbe native must read the con ad=ato wasI
Trom*cfr US Senae, In. the i mm is paid for by the host of the *e4 wh ..
must reed Paid for byX andawthiw by Towrkeli for US Senate. Inc

lese cal Torriceis Director of Complance, Gioia Luceate, at 8-O24 -4
with any questions regarding Federal lectiom Commission regulations. In addihm,# e
fax a copy of your letter of invitation or printed invitation to Gloia at IS-249..4146f)
for at tion prior to mailing or ditribution.

Al written mterials for fundraisers need to be approved by Gloia Lucente prier to
diiaribution. Thank you again for your support.



PLEAEREA L OFpm2.o

Bc, 549, New Bn ms ' W

3. Mm u u m /

4. 1h comI imif b r m oer r u uan Sam

Indivdual com nie up

TCA o 3Ow 5400 aaw m.ldmnmem

Geeal Election omi m c be mob b. e P&ivtiy DOL

Pofitical Actom m-m mm tbu. up tor 55,000O thui PMu my
Poligictios Ao.ec us~e up to SS00 r do
Total S10,000 per do cycL

An Election Cycle is the psmi bpog the day ahw thepvw
cm t a&Y Of n m dai (koethe , p.iod iwwo bW.

Pectiomu).

5- Primary aadier Genmoot he we m the cheek (On a * hr~
new be w uuitiman a c heckfir am.ydingow51,0 

-0, X
6. loimtwmi cmrMansit"o= can be Swom as cu nm 666 fbe

7. Federal law reqim= po"iid eitestom'poi thunes ass"'
dW sme Of eMMpleYer hfcA inivkhal whoeeot iugi

calendar Yewr.



rVCEM -%JN9A4ZO I "

SO Invtations, Carrier and Reply Envelopes & Reply Card &445.Mc

Sales Tax 25.39

$470.59

mIwly 1619 03:59gPr

*-"- I W--Jo V ; I -I



- ~ : 44b"M re~LJM SU~'4~~4 I 440

-.--- ~- ~.

sn3 "726
Wo0 3rngtn CC7

c~ERZNm

&S@-771 4

(20) 791" -moms

TONYA, IftC.
1s avont Yrlues mw
suite
Idashl1ygto" Dc asses

suits ZA

0m 1 W. . m-;A 4

M90 AA:

A - Awf~

Servr -sern SPerb H'o Uv
2 Soeq., rev& 15.5z '@uvs j
Rental EQuiorpjnt

EVV?4T *SS-I95

PLASE PA
MOM In1t

IT TO, RWSQNS MLRWKT CQTEP:NO
00 BOX 27?z~j WOOHINGTN6 J

t..I

9.-.

-. '~4 ~4T~40
*D.-i.

44~
Ii~t I

-- ajr j4~
aw.a

.~- p
p.

omvcm um

c,-.

W 0: aaem

.-4 640" -

-'I-



mi769..e6.

Iut i~c. I

toVermont ~N
I .as jvvt., DC Boom

Suit* RM

Ota~ 'I 
S

B 3 ast allt
I a~ sop" 39*PN ST f

51~k 5a'4wtt. 
7%M

~qT...t. £ OZZ 3rIuschet ask on:~ BLOW)~

'kH177 seaewfeU auce. EA jSoii
1Irl 01b--3- Muff in NI q..

~ ~ A~ 1e~b :O!

AA"S ASSerted 3.7- 'I
1. Sp

T TO: LAWS~ra SioUqey
PC BOX Z771*9 M~

CofTINM

M0

C

C

t

I

r

M" 140D



r- t~.LJM ~ I ~A.b 
r. m

0.9

Al-

P a boa 27716
bashingtong OC g3

uau orr a~wT wr- 2

B-77)1,

180 Verannt *vfaN

o ~ ~ ~ ~ v ESiVgo~ . D mes
V , w4 * '

* - - - !r"

C~egDisplay~

I~?w14 I k 
- *1

'a gate a bz

.- Iftn Ptatoqs a4Chowe; .

IM 1177 'Beef Sate woipe-gnut Ssuctm 1>..11

Is1cea Crui't Display

.. -I

p..

w. A .

I.

1.

I-
* U..-

/LS~ ~&'~eoBars
vvCi4 IN%"* 1. .

L ~

RA9L Z D*T 'Th L.44?S GrCUg~pT ~;
BOX OZ 7716, WQ4f.Ip 15

ZN T I rUED

I lipxoi I-U vcuw

Bute

r

ow. a
tX-4eb- I Iwb -'I: 4!=*- f1l r- KLA4 t-s Ad":x44 I ak

- - j

w4

Ai

. . A -

tmvcme I*X



fa

. .

I
oln

>1

gi
I!.'

0
0

0
0
0
0
*
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
*
0
0
0
4
0
6
0

I

I
I
I
'Ii
A

4

an
so
as

wea

0
0.

-~
:2 ~

'0
PS

PSI
It
mI~



PAY To1. A M

m No~" wat0%N

VW11" DC IO1

roo &9096* C': V8 30 3 ? 59m

TORRDCELU FOR U.S. SENA1F, IC.

Finmosultioos

,D dgife VeWW Bm* k Jait ion pn

cJPRRIELU FOR U.&. SENATE, MoC.
0, --,hFuaDIaw aio

Duide View Bd.*

1609
470.59

470.59

1609
470.59



M

Cow1mo S. cMO$
DAVID a. AUV~W
*@*wev. ,wWSkm

*seaIO A. 5O
rows,. w.
A..5,
1At 7 0. c en

JCVPgT A. WAUSI
DIAw M P. -- m o

SAMUtL P. KAYMOT a
04KA *4 N. LAR
MADONNA A. MOVWIN
TIMOTMY J. J8L26
DAVID a. TAlTU
TNOWAB1 A. MNOT. J4
CSAIQ AL ElerE

09011O COUNsEL
DAVID 4 POMSUNO
"YEN PCLOMA
4AW. ROSI-MTwAL

DAVID 0. 11MILI -~ - * 176

eame eftmgme8e Doe
68aIAN. VA *aloe

MMo Ia' as's~

S CyTICuT AVENuE, N.W.
oMtbu. O.C. 0036-2600
(201 637-9000

FAX (202) 637-9195
TEL"r 403"14 CABLE "LEGIS"

emImUUefm wa

copsNISpONDc OPT0Ci
.out bOSlSA C ANGLMA

SOOe PARIS. PSA#ISC

WMUSSES' 0ISE0CT DIAL NUMOIEr

M tMFIM 00

viaS T. T A

8408 A.
AUseA to

JOLN a. ummewM

*NOT K.eISIT m D.C.

June 7, 1996

Colleen Sealander, Esq.
Alva Smith, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
Office of General Counsel
Central Enforcement Docket
999 E Street N.W.
Rm. 657
Washington, D.C. 20463

-w

-- t,,c o

0 iXi~ ,g% ']£O (.-

ir z -.

p ' Z ,

Re: MOR 4352

Dear Ms. Sealndr:

Enclosed please find a corrected copy of the letter wedelivered to you yesterday regarding MUR 4352. We have made acouple of nonsumtantive changes and request that you replace ourtimely filed letter with this version. A redline of the two pagesthat were affected is also enclosed for your convenience.

We thank you for your cooperation and look forward to yourresponse.

Sincerely,

Encoseooper

Enclosures
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June 7, 1996

Colleen Sealandr, sq.
Alva Sith, Seq.
Federal Election Comision1
Of f aice of General Counsel
Central Enforcement Docket
999 9 Street N.V.
Ra. 657
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MM1 4352

Dear no. Seaadr

we repret Mr. Tony Jones and Tonya Inc., in connectionwith the above refened matter. This will respond to Your letterreceived by our clients on nay 22, 1996 alleging that our clients
have vUilated the Federal Elect ion Campaign Act of 1971.

This matter aroe fr4 the May 1, 1996# complaint filed by theNational Republican Senatorial Committee ("NRSCn). In that
co)laint, the MW asserts that Congressman Bob Torricelli and his
cataign for the United States Senate have illegally profited fran unlawful fundraising event held at Tonya, Inc. Three separateviolations are alleged citing: (1) the corporate contribution rulesunder 2 u.s.c. I 441b(a); 2 U.S.C., (2) the disclosure provisionsunder 5 441d(a) with the penalty authorized under 2 U.S.C. 5437 (a) (6) (A),* and (3) the disclosure requirement and penalty underInternal ReneCode sections 6613 and 6710.

It is our contention that the allegations are without meritand no further action is warranted by the Federal ElectionComission. For convenience we will address each allegation
separately.

p

NPao@*
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I. 2 U.S.C. I 441b(a) - Corporate ContrLbutions

The NRSC alleges that Congressman Torricellis* Senate ca-a-gti
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a). That section provides in pertinent
part,

"... It is unlawful for any national bank or any corporation
organized by authority of any law of Congress, to make a
contribution or expenditure in connection with any election to
political office..., or for any candidate, political
committee, or other person knowingly to accept or receive any
contribution prohibited by this section... "

Additionally, 11 C.F.R. 5 114.2(f) provides that corporations
are prohibited from "facilitating the making of contributions to
candidates or political committees". Facilitation is defined as,
.... using corporate resources or facilities to engage in
fundraising activities in connection with any federal election...a

Although the eeW.-_&_s. --i..e is vague, the NRSC appears to
allege that 2 U.S.C. S 441b a) and 11 C.F.R. 5 114.2(f) We
violated because the event was held at Tonya, Inc.'s corporate
offices and Tonya, Inc.'s resources, such as an eployee ad
mailing services, were used to cover a small part of the cost of
the fundraiser.

As an exemption to the facilitation provisions, 11 C.F.R. I
114.2 (f) (2) (D) provides a safe harbor whereby facilitation does wt
occur if corporate meeting rooms are customarily made available to
clubs, civic, or community organizations. Further 11 C.I.R. 4
114.13 adds that the meeting rooms must be made available to au#y
candidate or political committee upon request on the same terui
given to other groups. Tonya, Inc. customarily uses its offica
for fundraising events for state and federal political candidates,
meetings of civic organizations, and nonprofit organizations at no
charge. Holding the Torricelli fundraiser at Tonya, Inc.'s office
was consistent with Tonya's normal practices which fall within the
parameters of 11 C.F.R. 55 114.2(f) (2) (D) and 114.13.

Furthermore, use of Tonya, Inc.'s resources (i.e., employme,
postage, etc...) also did not rise to the level of facilitation.
There are certain exemptions to the facilitation rules nder U
C.F.R. § 114.2(f) whereby corporate offices and resources can be
used and will not be considered as facilitating the making of a
contribution. Generally an individual volunteer can use
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corporate organization's facilities as provided under 11 C.F.R,
114.9(a) and (c). 11 C.F.R. 114.9(a) provides in pertinent part:

"... Stockholders and employees of the corporation may, subject
to the rules and practices of the corporation, Make
occasional, isolated, or incidental use of facilities of a
corporation for individual volunteer activity in connection
with a Federal election and will be required to reimburse the
corporation only to the extent that the overhead or operating
costs of the corporation are increased..."

Moreover, 11 C.F.R. S 114.9(c) provides that the individual
must reimburse the corporation "within a commercially reasonable
time for the normal and usual charge" for producing materials in
connection with a Federal election.

In this case, Mr. Tony Jones' and Tonya, Inc.'s activities
fall within the exemptions provided under 1. C.F.R. S 114.9(a) and
(c) . The Torricelli Senate campaign committee assumed full
responsibility for the payment of the outside vendors for food and
printing costs.' Thus there was no reimbursement as required
under 11 C.F.R. § 114.9(c).

Moreover, Mr. Jones' use of Tonya, Inc. should be considred
occasional, isolated, and incidental under the safe harbor of 11
C.F.R. 114.9(a) (iii) since Mr. Jones did not spend more than one
hour per week or four hours per month on the Torricelli fundraieer.
Finally, overhead costs for Tonya, Inc. did not increase as a
result of Torricelli fundraiser. Telephone costs, and photo l
costs were nominal at best. Thus Mr. Jones was not required
reimburse Tonya, Inc.

The fundraiser was a small affair hosted by fifteen
individuals, including Mr. Jones. There were 500 printed

,bu only 450 mailed or given out by hand. The
excluding Mr. Jones, received at a minimum ISO

of the invitations. It is probable that the number of invitations
distributed by hand was as high as 250 invitations. Thus, of the
450 invitations, Mr. Jones spent no more than between $64.00 an
$96.00 on postage.

1/Copies of invoices and checks written by the Torricell
campaign are attached for your convenience.
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In addition, a number of Mr Jones' allocation of invitations
were personally handed to individuals, thus the cost of postage
would have, in fact, been less than the above estimate.

At the time of the complaint, Mr. Jones was prepared to
reimburse Tonya, Inc. for this nominal postage expense. Upon
receipt and referral to counsel, Mr. Jones was advised by counsel
not to render payment until counsel could review the matter. Mr.
Jones, now on the advice of counsel, has paid to Tonya, Inc., the
sum of $96.00, which is projected to be in excess of the amount
that was actually spent on such postage.a' This reimbursement was
made in a commercially reasonable time in accordance with 11 C.F.R.
114.9(a) (2).

As for the other volunteer, Ms. Valerie Brown, her work was
also occasional, isolated, and incidental as provided under 11
C.F.R. § 114.9(a) (1) (i). Ms. Brown volunteered her services to the
fundraiser with most of the work done before work, during lunch, or
after working hours. Moreover, Ms. Brown did not spend more than
one hour per week or four hours per month on the fundraising
activity.2 Ms. Tonya Jones, daughter of Mr. Tony Jones, spent
only three hours on the event, greeting guests at the entrance.

The activities of Tonya, Inc. and its employees, were not
designed to solicit corporate clients. The invitees were invited
as personal and long time business associates of the fifteen hosts,
and not as firm clients or vendors. Thus, the activities were
within the scope of the exemption under 11 C.F.R. S 114.9(a)

II. 2 U.S.C. I 441d(a) - Disclosure Provision

The NRSC also alleges that Congressman Torricelli's Senate
campaign violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a) which provides that any person
who makes an expenditure for the purpose of solicitating any
contribution such communication shall clearly state that it has
been paid for by "...such authorized political committee..."

a/These facts are included in Mr. Jones' affidavit which is
attached to this letter.

I/These facts are included in Ms. Brown's affidavit which is
attached to this letter.
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The penalties for violating such provision are provided under
2 U.S.C. 5 437g. The Commission has at its disposal a variety of
remedies but it must first attempt to correct or prevent such
violation by informal methods as provided under 2 U.S.C. S
437g(a) (4) (A) (i) before asserting civil penalties under 2 U.S.C. S
437g(a) (6) (A).

The disclosure language was inadvertently left out of the
fundraising material. This was an isolated incident and the
necessary steps have been taken to prevent this from happening
again. We are confident, in as much as the candidate was present,
that those who attended the fundraiser were aware that the
fundraiser was authorized and paid for by the Torricelli Senate
campaign. For those who were invited, but neither attended nor
contributed, we note that these invitees were sophisticated in the
business and political world and would be fully aware that the
fundraiser was authorized and paid for by the Torricelli Senate
campaign.

The General Counsel of Tonya, Inc., has counseled Tonya, Inc.
and its principals with regard to the Federal Election Commission
rules in this area. Tonya, Inc. has agreed to memorialize its
understanding of these rules in a corporate policy statement. In
addition, Tonya, Inc. has engaged Robert Bauer, Esquire of Perkins
Coie, an expert in election law, to give a two hour seminar for the
principals.

III. 26 U.S.C. 5 6113 - I.R.S. Disclosure Provision

As its final contention, the NRSC asserts that Congressman
Torricelli's Senate campaign violated 26 U.S.C. S 6113 which
provides that each fundraising solicitation by or on behalf of an
organization shall contain an express statement that contributions
or gifts to such organizations are not deductible as charitable
contributions.

26 U.S.C. § 6710 imposes a penalty of $1,000 for each day on
which such failure under 26 U.S.C. § 6113 occurs, with a maximum
penalty of $10,000. However, no penalty shall be imposed if the
failure is shown to be due to a reasonable cause.

Although we realize that this is a matter that is outside the
jurisdiction of the Federal Election Commission, as it is in the
provence of the Internal Revenue Service, we ask that the
Commission consider the following as a reasonable cause as to the
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failure to include the disclosure requirement under the Internal
Revenue Code in the invitation.

As with the disclosure requirement under 2 U.S.C. § 441d(a),
this disclaimer that the contributions were not deductible was
inadvertently left out of the invitation. This was a small
fundraiser. Our records indicate that approximately $12,000 was
raised from 22 contributors. The following list demonstrates the
contribution made by each person or PAC. The PAC contributions
were not the result of a general solicitation made to PACs, but
rather as a result of invitations to personal friends and resulted
in fewer than three PAC donations. If the Commission feels it is
appropriate we will be happy to share the actual names of the
contributors.

Name Amount
1. $500.00
2. $1,000.00
3. $1,000.00
4. $50.00
5. $250.00
6. $500.00
7. $500.00
8. $1,000.00
9. $1,000.00
10. $100.00
11. $200.00
12. $250.00
13. $500.00
14. $500.00
15. $500.00
16. $500.00
17. $500.00
18. $500.00
19. $500.00
20. $500.00
21. $500.00
22. $500.00
TOTAL $11,850.00

The number of people who attended the fundraiser did not
exceed 20, including the hosts and the guests, the guests' spouses
and staff. Those invited were professionals, entrepreneurs, and
others who are sophisticated in the business and political world
and would be fully aware that their contributions were not tax
deductible.
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In conclusion, with $11,850 in contributions raised, the
Torricelli fundraiser was a small affair. To the extent that there
were violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 by our
clients, they were de minimis. As previously mentioned, we have
taken steps, such as a seminar in federal election law, to ensure
that there will be no violations in future fundraising activities.

Mr. Tony Jones is a minority who feels strongly that African-
American's should help defray the costs of political campaigns by
making legal contributions. In our Republic, the democratic form
of government depends on both the participation of citizens in the
political process and the willingness of citizens to contribute to
the cost of the political process. When ordinary citizens make
well-intentioned efforts to raise funds, they should not become the
subject of organized "dirty tricks" sponsored by a national
political party for partisan political purposes. The facts of the
instant complaint include the issuance of a libelous press release
intended to embarrass the campaign of Congressman Torricelli and
the use of a camera crew to intimidate the guests attending the
event.

If one could assume, without stretching credulity, that the
actions of the NRSC were altruistic and designed to assure
compliance with the law, one might conclude that its complaint in
this matter might prove helpful. However, they cannot gainsay that
the complaint was initiated to use the Federal Election Commission
as forum to support the campaign of a Republican candidate in Nev
Jersey. NRSC designed this complaint to harass ordinary citizens
who are willing to participate in the body politic. It is
precisely this type of misuse of important institutions for
partisan political purposes that completely turn off the ordinary
American citizen, regardless of Party, from participating in the
political process.

It is ironic that the fees and costs of the parties to this
proceeding, including the staff of the Commission will be well in
excess of the money raised by the event. Even as we agree to the
remedial steps outlined above, we trust that the Commission will
not only dismiss the complaint but use it as an opportunity, during
the silly season of this round of elections, to nip in the bud the
use of the Commission for partisan political purposes as an adjunct
to campaign committees for political parties.
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We will be pleased to discuss this response with you at your
convenience.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
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follows:

rony Jones, being first duly sworn, hereby state as

1. My name is Tony Jones.

2. I am a principal in the corporation, Tonya Inc.
3. In connection with the Torricelli fundra er held on

April 24, 1996, I did not spend more than one hour per week or four
hours per month on such fundraiser.

4. I paid Tonya Inc. $4 0.0_ as a reimbursement for postage
expenses incurred in connection with the Torricelli fundraiser.

5. All of my work in connection with the Torricelli

fundraiser was undertaken on a volunteer basis.

6. The Torricelli fundraiser did not inCrease teaomebead
costs of Tonya Inc., and telephone and xerox coses "M Wk

7. My daughter is Tonya Jones. She volunt.. $ brs to
the Torricelli fundraiser, greeting guests at the estrn to' the
event. Ms. Jones, a full-time student, periodically ' s an a
part-time basis for Tonya, Inc.

AND 9FA
Oma

a"ml~l 63c. alM

SSworn to and subscribed before me
this the day of June, 1996.

Notary mlsic pr /
my Commission Expires :_,
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1, Valerie Brown, being first duly sworn, a

follows:

1. My name is Valerie Brown

2. I am employed by Tony& Inc.
3. I was a volunteer in connection with the TOrricelli

fundraiser held on April 24, 1996. I did not spendI ge th one
hour per week or four hours per month on such tUndrate".

4. All of my work in connection with tb Trbricelli
fundraiser was undertaken on a volunteer basis and moo not a part
of my employment activities with Tonya Inc.

5. I was not required, coerced or ordered to volunteer my
Itime in connection with the Torricelli fundraiser.

Valerie Brown

IWorn to and subscribed before me

this the day of June, 1996.

Notary Public

My Comission Expires: "o/

GUWM=.
ABC bUs

I
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POW GENAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

MUR No. 4352
Dat Activasm& July I go1 "6
DateComplM -Rece-~dM
Date of Nodfcon to
May 7a 1996

Staff Member. Tracey L Lios

COMPLAINANT: Naional publican Senatorial Committee

RESPONDENTS: Tomy, Inc., nd Anthony Jones, Registered Agent

Ady ju I-es

Tosku for U.S. Senate, Inc. and
ISkyhm J. Moses. as Treasure

The l ousorube Robert Torricelli

RELEVANT STATUTE&S 2 U.S.C. 544 1b
2 US.C. I 441d

II CJF.. 5 110.6 and 114

RALR TS C Con tnb Index

FEDUALPAM ICS CIIDUOE None

7%b mir w imdmud by a signed sworn compla fied wif ft 14 1619

Eletio C~ios(se Comission") by the Nationa RVpblcn m W
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The Federal Election Campaign Act of 19n. i assafl (to-

corporations from making contibutions in coioa with Feed dwal mer wM,

candidate, political committee, or ote pes knowg o -m1 -2wa

prohibited contribution. 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a). who&"
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advanc paymenl for t e i vaue of te 1iM 4) oif1 lmying OAu" -

csmrilyn prae avaial to cthseiv or esomanity usgin omllom o b6

or 5 priing caern rohrfo evcsless the coiporation eceivesavnepgmuth d es

paym fot market value of the svs 11 M,.L i a42()((I). Od

t ore followin diumsin r ding ot a tvt is bad .in"l wdn

Comissioas eglionsfd at II C.FJL 114.1, 114.a 114.3 md 1144 " M

regulations %%we p"b"se in the Federal Registe on Deebr149 19"S (4IW MW
64260). They b e ffective on Mach 13, 1996. So 61 Fed. Reg. I169 0" I),
1996).



mI *pdw mnmb . inc m u net upumu -

wnm a bwm c m is w

..... l sgl--- Am CFL. & gl4. o oXmX O&)
Ibdmll jj"IjI4.Xf(4(U

H"e WW A 111 t " s fa" t som pemsil boM of coqus mvi

conectiom with Fedba eectioms. For cxn mplok ees ofa -ad= OW =do

occasioal, isolae, or iciWdeml we of corpoe foie which g mu s

activity which does wm d one bor per tmk or fou hm per mo.k hr idvidwd

volunteer activity in comeca with a federal o Such emp wil be u s

to reimbue thev only to tee xtem d oveh or opercc ing oas of

corporation are incrased. I I C.F.R- § 114.9(a). Also, * corpoatio which cmnl

ma&kes its meeting rooms availabl to dubs, civic or ccmmuny or- m o

groups may m e ch = filiie avaiabl to a political DmiUp or Cmdm Wt

rmeing 1ms WC a&ailble to may cmdida f or co b s set

and on the sems giv t oihe gro u using tin g oom It CE.

114.13.

I addition, a coporan may mak certain c kinds o . - - t

connectiou with federal C i on h S -ias oupoio'a

restricted class - its sckolders and executii or adminitrwatiw imi md Udk

families, the copoai's e (includin te carpmaton's re_ d% W) md

their fmilies, of &e genral publc. So II C.F.L ff 114.3ol 1 14A.



hr mioam= ofp pasmi U p" r the p imm of" 00~ Is

1A be m& i wl orn I p d ftm ap vgI RC.FId byiOn ) Com-. say Casw

bese th ~ecm~memnt f neiatios for awdg he 1 of te me of

p ances de or the mtion of ea ionsifor, aich at to make ysa

fcnibity, p ,of money or s h.rt tlain of value to pofitical pa uly, it. or

cdida efor publc officm 2 U.C f m 441c.

Puounuito 2US.C.1ld(a)ad11C.FRJ.§ O.1(a),w 11mb as h-"yp M

makesan pendiue forthe purpose of fina ing a comm icatiota ep em

adoers e dcio or defeat of a clady identified cadidate or tat solicts m

conuiinkios dunoma anY ba as tadiam, newspqsr main € oUtofa madi

facility. poster. yar sign, direct mailing. or any other form of general public politca

advierfising. such c*muioin* if paid for and authorized by a candidate, ISudarm

cosmsof a candidate, or its agenfts shall cleary suf do to=heb

been paid fmr by the authowmw politicail committee. If suchilni ai wb

other persons Wu authcodid by a candidate, an autho R izd comiteof a cmIs,

an agent OheeoE, the c mmuiaion shl clearly ofate tha it is paid hor by scoterw

prson and, is ahoidby such candidate, autmized --mmittn or "ML Kfm&b

cmmuunication is not autihorI izedP by a candidat, an authiorized cmiteof am~s



-Al

-a-----t'-- , -- em as iimlm a-- - ' - lsstb~d. itemni .

face. I1 C.F.JL IlO.II(aXI).

As pwead ly the cmpiat es tha BCm qai-t

the TofTicCmli coa e illegally profited from an imltw eovpot "

held at TONYA, Inc. i violation of 2 U.S.C. 11 441b(a) md 441d(a u , th

complaint alleges do on March 26,1996, TMya, Incw. psted a Auuct =a

solicitation" to PintePs of the general public on bealfof _ouape m,-, 1Tetj

aMdthe Toriceili mmee tatthe socitoation i-icd thata -,~Vew

be held at Tanya. Inc.s offices; and tha on Aqri 24, 1996 Cs p~de

attended the fmauqevent and incqusd coosiam, So uv.

TONYA, In.'s liiIens

DesFritie ft aslctmk which is atwehed to t ahit

nalesthab ollito instnrcs soliiees to RSV by cafte Vl." wa*f

emloyee of TONYA, Inc., at TONYA. lc's c goss of d ihe.a

contrutionfpl vep aissdto TONYA9 Lac. Mwe camli4vW ~

"Ht Commsnet whch Ms id on th ation, cd b

TONYA, Inc.'s re is clms. In additko, ae :omylalant mat. h c " d ud9



Twn "-edlh de t dineo in-kid o-ilou by Taw Ja bfes...s,

In upoe lo w th camypaat, cit II C.t tt 1142(f)(2XD) mad 114.13

respondents TONYA, Inc. and Tony Jones4 sset that holdin the Toicelli fidadsr at

Tony. lIn.'s COIF a offices did not Consitute corrt fa t since TonyM, I.

cusaoaIny uses its offxis ffr fid1ai@ing events for sitae md federal poticd

candid metinug of civk rg, tin and nonrofit ogiions at no

Ir a the spondens assert that the use ofTonya, Inc's resources did not

rise to the leIel of cooate facilitation. SPIfcaly, the resondnts argue tot im die

case, Mr. Tony Jones" ad Tonya. Inc.'s activities fall within &h e provided at

Section 114.9(a) - p the occasional, isolated, or incidenal use of cpo am

facilities for ini idua uCer atvyanrquig iM ibWie of the opu

only to de extent m the md or operating costs of the corpo-ation We CiCmi

In suwort of dis amrgmm W r. Jones mad Valede Brown msept in affidaits atmt e 1

the mpme dat all oftei wor in cctn wi the Toficl fuadrais wU

wtdeamken on a volutwe bsis md that they did a sped more than one bou per Tok

0 This Office noifiedAndmy Jones." registed agen of Toya I,.9 tt th
complit tis mm!uyliate him mdTonyInc. Comel repueeaiiag TOn

Jons" ad Tomy. Inc. mpLmded to the complam. Baed om amms respome d
fact do Tomy is a m m ed rllkm e by indivishms d Audamy. it nqjeum
tha Admy JoIns mand Te m Jones ae th sm ivi l b mndivida. I a affdvit dma
a-om-panied the -espondnts' response, Tony Jones staes that be is a principel of Tm.



hues. *.dView lOses spen ony im bom s mtoeh ~ qmt

naddlilem sie o md expln tat the lau r wena md aks

by Men in ,dinmls had-adl9g Mr. Jones; thm ..... m wer SO. prinfed i IN No b

only 450 mailed or Oive OWt bY hand; and tha the Torrice o mmit paid Unolis

vendors for the Prit mad food costs associated with the -Ih!sr (vedwb oic

Ad copies of tie Comte' disursmen chcsaeatcedt h epw)

Respodnurher sser ta mt. Jonrs spent no morem $64.0 nmd S96.00

on postage and mA quedy pod Tonya, Inc. $96.00 asw for web poatu
C
0 expenses within a com cally reasonable time in accogdace with I1 C.F.IL

114.9(aX2). Respondets aset that overhad osts for Tanya, Inc. did mot jcam ua

result of the Toricelli findriser - telephone and photocopying costs were Guiml at

best. Finally. respondents asser that the invitees were invited s imsaWl md loa4

business associa ofd ifteM hosts a not as firm diem or vendos
()
rR,. egading disclime issue the respondets m that the dia -o

0-was inaldvertently"left oti' ofM the futhisngmaterialdt dths was - Iolatdh ~

andth&mthey avetkeo sps to efl w that hfwilbe o i io m~in

fundraising activities. Specifically, the respondent state that Tonya., Inc.'s prinipl

According to Taya, InM., the fudaiser yidlded an a Memu otrf --- ly

S12,000 from 22- 0omLabum The responde0nt stof ht mber otPVeepk
anended fimhals did no exeed 20, ind ing the hae md th gus, to pe'
spou s aff



.s md do Tamp h... ho aed t. m... hi

reqmsaents nit ~ ay 1W eqapd a iin eleeIon law to Oiw Oi

rpodetsa two-bowasnar.

In espoame to the complant p Congresman Toricelli amd d

Torricelli committee, arme that the campaign event held at Toany, Inc.'s offices was not

unlawful, and tat all a s in commci with the evem cAgeable o the Cmmitte

were in fa pid direc by the Cmmitee (vador invoics and copies of the

Committee's disb men chcks am ata ced to the spon) in coaomity with the

Commission's new corporate facilitation regulmioas. The responenS assert that.

contrary to the complaim's allegatiM, the Commitee's "mst recent reports" do disclose

expense disbrsemet made directly to the outside vendors r o ble for the rinti

of materials and cateieg associam with the Toricefli fhdraiser.

Refeing to "ie only area of potential concern to the Commission that [thay) m

perceive," the a1spond 1 n aC nowedge that Tanya Inc.'s adde- a a on the

conaiwion rply enveopes and a a dialaine was n included on the -o, i*Wmim.

However, the 0esp Fdet Committee "wishes to assume the do ta el e d

issues arose from a sil, isWled ovasit steM fi the k liy of th

Comminee's compliamce staff to review and approve (or in this cme, dispprove of&tW

'Psaymets by the Cod m to th two vendos kfie byth pdens as
providers for the Tmi= fa dniser (ln.gerod Printes md Laws=s Oouw
Catering) in the muomts of $470.59 md S1751 .18 were disclosed on the Committee's 12
Day Pre-Primmy Rqep, whh fled by te Commit!ee on May 22, 1996.



Tho C-_---ir--s- mu a t Ihas alsy takemlims mumu vin ul* ue h!u

*W"sp~habROOMa~S Idwbubbumt~
is rsm. IUt a Dk ,,,,r =nwith ep lm s th FC's, -11m he b

eplain tha an evet sponsor has been I-fDed th lom o

Compliane CONacts tse asoi and supplies him or her witan MEv,.M O

mm which mans clea that invitations manad likitations we nnt so 0be wirN

on corporme leerhad or N'r to cOrpmte fhcilities, md d--beshe o -ncm

disclaimers that must be provided. The m em ad ao states that an Is Mahls

used in connection with a Ud1 must be approved by tie Dietor behrc i

will be authorized or the materials are distributed. The Committe explains dat b

the event in question was held in Washington, D.C. by an individaM who had so

Previously %orked with the Committee, "it -Pe that" the New Jerseybmd

compliance staff s not aware of the event befse it occuned mad -&nq . n

unavre of its need to contact Mr. Jones and rview materials ino w

fundraiser. The imminee avers that in this one isolated isce, M e. am m a a.

time event sponsor for te Committee who was not falr wi te &Cmg tk chaps

had not had an occasion in the past to work withe Commitee's eouplim NK and

consequently produced his own solicitation materials without *e prior appo e d

Committee's complia director. The Committee states that it is rMerviw Its

procedures to insure that no future event evades omplianc review. Tie Co.miums

concludes that its compiance proam . asmue theC i a e twm vdy



m,,. l,. , it , w I

fhmralln s at h m was #k 0orPoaesoi a v a Sprodut thiud

indviduals, includin Tony )one&. ibs asmatlon 1cad to be supoile by ** no"

the solicitation for the ToTicclli fundraser lists Tony Jones as the bost and hft= e

individuals as mprbis the bost commitee. The Tonys, Ine, qpu w

be referenced on th Solicitation materis only as the locion of tfd&raism.

in additio% according to information available on h dis closupr G e r

candidate commites, of th foureen individuals listed as members of the boo

committee, at least ten are not employees of Tonya, Inc.; of these individuWa s aon

prsidnts of their own businesses. This also tends to suppu the mn ded au.

that the Tomcelli s event was sposored by Tony Jo s ad fte "W, .

who compised the host committee, not Tonya, Inc. Futher, the ToielU oou ss,

not Tonya% Iw... paid the vedndoht provided ms4=vice a cactioan wih 6

Ba se on th A-r eingi it appeus hat the Toniceli fa'mua ism ur aa

corporate evenA. buther an em vt that was sposored by several iadividut d

the caorate office of the pinmy host

Inasmuch as t fwbdraWs er appem not to have been held by dh oru in

provisions of the gla ov i corp POr att e a

Information rrdng th employment of the four individuals was st
availbnalot



nd 114A do ppMqpcbl. to11 C.F.L if 114.3 d 114.4

.o~piI@S'S "I~ b O* co=M Mi d m h~ h ab u

in conneti w Torriceii fudAi- involvd th m of do a ToMa Ln

empl4joyee -- TOnY Jam and Valerie Brwn,% who each ioI affidwai thud theirk

on the Torrkelli fi er was done on a vohmty besk, ad tht dey did not ped

more Oa one bm per week or four bowts per month on 6a hkalser. md Tana Jansk

Tony Jones' daughter. According to Mr. Jones' affdavit Tony Jonesp

works on a part-tme basis for Tony&. Inc., and vo-u We_ 3 bours to t&e Tariceal

fundraise grectft guess at th envance to the event. r. Jooc aso Mt &Ma he

reimbursed Tosya, Inc. S96.00 for postage expenses inmed in conecto with the

Tonicelli twadraiser, ad 6ta work on the ToIcCeIli fAdaiser did not ime th

copoalion's ovehed costs. Given tha the respondwets' ametions me plk'ble Md m

imcossislem wih th ation Of e , it aopMs d 60 activity OfToy Jon,

Valerie Brows. d Toy Jones in u ios with th TOMe fun M i hs wSl

the bounds of prMissi ackjft um J Se m4 14.9(a)

Relevat to Section 114.13, the resonlents st tht "Toy ̂ a culmn ly

uses its ofie for fw-I is ing events for state and edal poc cdiam'

of cic MO and 'noft o It t no dumre While thempmds

asser that Tonys., Inc. makes its facilities availablle o, 1 a state and fdral poA"



,i iiit .Is adiks, i..hIS Y u olem l

addesedto Tar^~ tin, Ud it i md ddw 3cw ou 2u06MMO
iemar.dtol oy -I--u-ouuc~ ~act nle e melves " M ps

COfrate PcIVVi.f ft II C.F.R. I 114.2(f)(2)(d)I ftiM we 1esin adt 0

Commission find asmm 1o believ that Ton^m, Inc. violate 2 U.S.C. I 441b.

With respec to 03 question Of whetherConip Ps1 .1 Toauimel mm0 d

Torricelli ccmiuee violaed the Act by knowingly a cn c ,ub .- tim we

impermissibly faditas1edwe note the following. The remades sAa t ho

the solicitation mateWs wen produced and distibut w hout &e prior wrt a

of the Committee's -mplic staff. However, their iespe doe no afidn. Umr

extent of the Commjtt'soConsressm a n Torricelli's knowledge of the fkti 0W

conbuions b bee impemissibly facilitaed. The colai' ae i

respondents have nt rebuned that Congressman Toriceili atended 'W md 0l"-- e

which was held oas cpO prmnses, and accepted ca*0, " mi Ud s d heamim M

kept at thecolpole WN Given the re-b a we *iAin i

the Comussiosiii rea son to believe that the Toricelli for U.S. Senat, cH

and stephen j. moses as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C 5441lb by kwinl cetn

ieissbly facitaed contuions.I Inasmuch as we deem 0e Tonicelh M m s

to be the a Rpr*t ea--&en relevantto the acetneo(03cow rbtlo at -~m
Iude the At omm Tomcei is conidiered as uaing ae w

ontibufio a b W m ageg of the Torricefi comRee2 .C 10)a



.....o..b R.. TU ago p

Da1. 1,1Wme. av-dii at wpdMi ecoi d d a n of 16

1996, Tonpa bm was i s as acy ofte United Stag pw'un

under contreat, nate 1, MOMa. it appear likcey that drg h perod se

April 24. 1996 TOMcC1Oi famrisr. Tonys. Inc. was also prohibited from makim

contribu"s of money or an) tin of value to a political committe or canddt for

public ofte based on its status as a go- -en contract r pursuant to Sectio 441c of

the Act. Inasmuch as Tonya, Inc. facilitated the making ofcontrbution to th Toriao

committee by assisting in transmining such contributions and thereby contrnbuted

something of value to the Torricelli committee, we rcomnm that the Comm n

reason to believe that Toanya. Inc. violated 2 U.S.C. § 44 1c.

Finally, because it appears that Anthony Jones paid for the postap used to m0

the solicitations at issue and the Tonicelli counittee paid for the printing of d

solicitatiom, both of the n we reponsible for iUN that the ali

otned the proper discaimes Inasmuch as thesn dent failed to plae do

required disclaimer on the solicitaions at issue, we recmnd that the o Sid

reason to believe that Anthony Jones and the Torricelli for U.S. Senate, Inc.

and Stephen J. Moses, as asurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d.

This Office rco-mmends, however, that the Commision issue admul

and take no fuih r action agaist the responets inasmuch as the violatiim at irm



1. 1 us hbd. wd ITm. tidlusd 2 USC. j 441b m 44). mudIm.

2. Find aur to Wo dot de Tric fbr US. S e.ok o mi skpbm
3. MLom, mumm, visl 2 US.C. i 441b md 441d .d take no fkurh adon.

3. Fnd ao momobelieved d te Honbe Robert Touiceli violmsd 2 U.SC.
441b.

4. Find nms to bdiew do Anthoy Jones violatd 2 U.S.C. I 441d ad take no

S. Approve dth a lettems.

6. Close the file.

Lamence K Noble

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _BY:

DOCLeis G. ma r

A Gmeal Couns

Attadchms:

I. (An Rpaes)



V I'iltiitn, DC 20483........ "-Wr

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL
COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE: NOVEMBER 13, 1996
SUBJECT: MUR 4352 - First Generl Couneers Report 1V"5,

The aboVe-capfkrm acmmnt---.r k- to 0

on Imoda. Nvember 12. 1996.

Obj ct" s) have been i from ree Cvd wxute

i idicted by the name(s) checked below.

Commissionr ENftt

Commissioner Mcr d
Commmoe McC.any

Commissn Thomas

This matter will be placed on the meeting agenm b
Treader. mber_ 03. 1JN

Pleae notify us who will represent your Division befor the .ow- anmtter.



- 1ALUJIM

4 wen Jaes#

Umbet Teomate, .li

SmtTor'r':Le11:

)
)
)
)

?r~ ~

X, a sjorie V. lnS, recozdiing---r-tu--- m-ii

ea1 lestlen Comissio xecsutive Ofrnt. ,

Deaee 3, 1996, do hereby certify that the Ca -- 2

decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the fgoll _.w-

in MM 4352s

1. VlIU reason to believe that 2wsw bs,violated 2 'u.S.C. 51 441b 0 44U 4s 1 "
take so warthe actioan,

2. Find reason 'to believe that th
Ser 9.i. e4ate, Inc. am- -
tJlqbm ,J. 36oses, as t i . 4 ,

2 .S.C. 15 4Th and 444 td
f~teu'action.

3. Find no reason to believe that the
UIneebl& Robert Torricalli violatad
2 U.S.C. 5 441h.

4. Find reason to believe that -,,"-- _.. -violated 2 U.S.C. I 441d ed take o
Lafther action.

(amtend



CrtA lotlen for 3W 432
3ee~w3.0 19

3e*. a

S -asw the -- t letto. as
... . ... - the seem s] 1 '

, S 13i" ret.

16. Close the fIe.

Camisesoiera ALIkeme 31Iott, Mad, nigtnuq.

and Thamax voted at fiztiLvely for the GeSCsIAm.

Attests

Date OWL*r Wn . Nmm
of the 

'C

F



425 Second Sawa E
W 1 DC 2002

RE: MUR 4352

Th is bs b vm cmiam ym aie wF m ?w YhOUm~

May 1,919 11COMIu pobsk a IowiWm of &he Fedurd Elecin q~p~191

Baud an 6d amIa cem~be 3, 1996,w -- L C u m
em lo boflasdo Tom^ L vkiot 2 U.S.C~ f 440 ad 441. #W

U. Se.me Int Cs uwi Skqm 3. Mom n I I vh1 11m 2U*C

w- momisobdbmtos .Hmds I Robut Tav whuiUiCm£

so-WO mdmll uuplli" mi dmod tofb
bur..pin ~mp~iu~dwa. 30 dsys. Mb. AA~b

iew ob Cotu otdis ac&&oft 2a US.C.5Q~
If yo ~w quihn. ems C10060-4@

Cekubaft Ow CmmrWUicnS M Am*Aww

YESIDAW, TODAY AND imE 4oinC
DWeDr,1 TO IsmG 1D( PFJSx "m



~~' - COMMISSIONM ~
VIASNIGTM C JI

N ±..ij ' Phu

ink iive ibm o T*

dinyawc~t TuiA fr .& enft = d Spbmi u ,
- ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ h Modb 2~ TX f41 a 44p=*wsa

dodo 2 US.C. if 441 q 4d via o2 U.C F441k

ft MIt 0USC 441b;h Ii 2 U.&C. 141.At

2b CUdL. 1~ 44a( n At W~ - ti

44IL Yind wsh.f tsb lr o ewe due this Uvydou

mlb- csypovim a2 U.S.C.15437iaX12)16.
-is M~W " puin Sm&s, Sao"*a &h cO"pid ft MW

CW s I f 0 oin"t 00M t my *ul r

pubic d% OWU~l Mi-39 mahmy pn '
WE be d"e 0 ft PAM c eoA up=n recept
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Eciome
OcmrslCozuels bpat
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CMISSKN

w~~~pic am~

RE: MUR 4352
Ana Jm
TOnys h.rf

Dow Wk Caoes
~h ebw3,1K~Fam Election ComMSniuk md 'usm~

yw dim* A& y km ~Too^ b. ireem.,el n~lied2 U~J.C loe
if441b id 441c. pwhm fdW Fedad Electio Actmg of a 1971, a9~

Atw Hlwm,r MAW Ciim. 0 wcc o of this MOM w ~ -Weho~ab
Maru ID tlgWS mi~ nod=e mw d osed its Mie. The (lani CowrlS Rapsi uM~

fcniudla buisrd 10% ~iW flhdilo is attache fit yowi hIual
The C~ed selin ym du hilw opaeui. u~

forca is a vhib .2 US.C. I 441d. In adfdos, c
k~g ths .1m~dkinuA inchudm avds

wim An2 IIC. #,TWO MFL5 I 14IX2

to~ ~ ~~~~f SIla ~ b aa~ Main of cmgr0dbMgu )

TheI d at~ nbm2 U.SC. I 437jaX12) w.1
3sm I SUO dfam, do omiffile nw be idmssd
30 wAbmwem atmWd m wqoailtaof
wi& t a ow~ 6 Wip ts to owmo appm an ft pdIsum4
n poWk. WI. ft fi m be placed on t&e pxbic re c aout e

u~sahmuy psimbe e w ilbeaddd o thepinb Peco- NId'I

Ck~rat g* C xfvisskmns 2K.Arm~~s

MESU)AY, TODAY AND T()A
OMCA1 TO PSNG THE PUULC W#O.AED
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